BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, Office of Student Life | Bakersfield, California 93305

SENATE BODY

Wednesday, April 24th, 2024

4:30 p.m.

BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center

Meeting Zoomlink: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYqcu-gqjgoE9c50MY1KS8r458T3pB_GXlq

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

- 1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 4/24/24 AT 4:19 PM
- 2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

VP Anguiano- Present Senator Arafah- Present Senator Geissel- Present Senator Linares- Present Senator Wyatt- Present Senator Zenteno- Present

6/6 present quorum has been established and a bonafide meeting may be held.

3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Senate will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

 a. The Senate will consider any corrections to the minutes from the meeting held on Wednesday, April 10th, 2024.

Senator Wyatt moves to approve minutes from 04/10/24 and seconded by Senator Linares.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

5. RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE TO THE SENATE

The Senate will receive communications addressed to the Senate and refer each to the appropriate committee. The Senate may make changes to committee assignments.

a. Certification of Election Results

3.

4. 7. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Vice President Nothing to report, all included in agenda.
- b. Senators Nothing to report.
- c. BCSGA Advisors (∞ mins.) The session will end as of May 3rd. All director and manager positions are vacant. We have one senator and must fill the seats, specifically to fulfill the participatory committees. We need additional senators specifically for passing legislation. For those looking to be appointed please submit your applications so we can possibly get those processed by May 8th. Paid positions will come to an end as of May 10th unless you have been

5. 8. REPORTS FROM EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Chair shall recognize the Executive Officers and Departments to report for no longer than three minutes on the activities since the previous meeting.

- a. Office of the President Nothing to report
- b. Department of Student Organizations We had our last ICC meeting lots of grants approved.



Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Senate may act. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4355 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.

Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga

If you would like a copy of any of the agenda items listed, please contact the Office of Student Life at 661-3954355 or studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu.

- c. Department of Student Activities Study jam please sign up. This year we will be serving dinner, not just snacks. If you can work it please do so, or just come join us.
- Department of Legislative Affairs Last delegate assembly this mnt
- Department of Finance Not Present
- Parliamentarian -Nothing to report
- Department of Secretary Nothing to report
- KCCD Student Trustee Next Meeting will be held the upcoming Wednesday May 1st, I plan on taking President Miranda and future KCCD Trustee Miranda to the upcoming meeting to present her to the trustees and executive participants.

6.

7. 9. REPORTS FROM THE PARTICIPATORY GOVERNANCE COMMITTEES

The Chair shall recognize the officer of each participatory governance committee to report for no longer than three minutes on the committee's activities since the previous meeting.

- Academic Senate -Our campus has the lowest point of accessibility and president Fliger is working to address it with the help of the Academic Senate.
- Accessibility and ADA Task Force -Nothing to report
- Accreditation & Institutional Quality Committee -No one present c.
- Assessment Committee -Nothing to Report d.
- Bookstore Committee -Short Meeting not much addressed e.
- f. Budget Committee -Nothing to report
- College Council -Nothing to report g.
- Curriculum Committee -Nothing to Report h.
- Enrollment Management Committee -Figuring out how to incorporate 8 week courses to eliminate fraudulent students.
- Equal Opportunity & Diversity Advisory Council (EODAC) -Last meeting was April 19th. No definitive answer regarding the college police department. How to include more diversity within college culture per last workshop where we attended.
- Facilities & Sustainability Committee -Nothing to report k.
- Information Services & Instructional Technology (ISIT) -Nothing to report
- m. Professional Development Committee -Nothing to report
- Program Review Committee -Nothing to report
- Safety Advisory Committee -Nothing to report

8. 10. FIRST READING OF LEGISLATION

The Senate shall read the legislation for the first time and then may choose to refer it to the committee.

ACTION: SR: To Provide for the Sine Die Adjournment of the Ninety-Ninth Session of the Bakersfield College Student Government Association

Senator Zenteno moves to amend with the correction of Senator Geissel's last name, Senator Linares seconds the motion. No objections motion passes

Senator Wyatt moves to approve the first reading of the Sine Die adjournment of the 99th Session and Senator Linares Seconded.

9. 11. FAST-TRACK LEGISLATION

A Senator may move legislation to be considered for fast-track at this meeting, moving legislation directly from first reading to second reading.

ACTION: SR: To Provide for the Sine Die Adjournment of the Ninety-Ninth Session of the Bakersfield College Student Government Association

> Senator Linares moves to fast-track the Sine Die adjournment of the 99th session Senator Geissel seconds - No Objections, motion passes.

12. SECOND READING OF LEGISLATION

Legislation listed has already been read once on the Senate floor or approved for fast-track, and thus are considered for approval by the Senate.

ACTION: SR: To Provide for the Sine Die Adjournment of the Ninety-Ninth Session of the Bakersfield College Student Government Association

> Senator Linares moves to approve second reading of the Sine Die adjournment of the 99th session Senator Geissel seconds - No Objections, motion passes.

10.13. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

- a. Transition Ceremony May 3rd
- b. Commencement May 10th

11. 14. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 5:02PM